HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY
Board of Trustees
May 17th, 2023
5:15pm

Regular Meeting

1.

N U A WN

Call to Order
Reading and Approval of Minutes
Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills
Report of the Librarian
Committee Reports
Communications
Public Input
Unfinished Business
a. Solar and HVAC Project
b. EV Charging Stations
c. Other
New Business
a. Budget Draft
b. 2024 Holiday Closings
c. Other

10. Adjournment



Director’s Report

Huntington City-Township Public Library
May 2023

e Joy Henry resigned her position as Maintenance Specialist. Chelsea Mills was hired to

fill the position.

e The Markle book sale will be held on May 12th and 13th with a preview sale exclusively

for teachers on May 11th.
e We engaged with more than 600 people through our various National Library Week

activities.

e Several staff attended regional conferences from the Indiana Library Federation in South
Bend and Pendleton.
e  Work on summer program planning is in full swing. Our kickoff will be Friday June 2nd
with a visit from Science Central in Huntington and a variety of activities in Markle.
o Other notable summer happenings include:

Pub trivia at Wise Guys June 5 and July 3

Friends of the Library Summer Book Sale June 7-10

Heritage Days Kids Zone June 17

Family Fossils: Scrapbooking June 24

Mini Masterpieces Painting June 12 - July 1

Mindy McGinnis author visit June 29

Plus, all of our regular storytimes, book clubs, STEM programs and so
much more..... and that’s just June!



2024 Holiday Closings

*indicates paid holiday

New Year’s Eve Sunday December 31%, 2023 No Change
New Year’s Day Monday January 1%, 2024* Closed All Day*
Easter Eve Saturday March 30™, 2024 Closed All Day
Memorial Day Saturday May 25", 2024 Closed All Day
Weekend

Memorial Day Monday May 27, 2024* Closed All Day*
Independence Day  Thursday July 4™, 2024* Closed All Day*
Labor Day Weekend Saturday August 31%, 2024 Closed All Day
Labor Day Monday September 2™, 2024* Closed All Day*

Thanksgiving Eve Wednesday November 27", 2024 Close at 5:00pm

Thanksgiving Day Thursday November 28", 2024* Closed All Day*

Christmas Eve Tuesday December 24™, 2024* Closed All Day*
Christmas Day Wednesday December 25", 2024*  Closed All Day*
New Year’s Eve Tuesday December 31%, 2024 Close at 5:00pm

New Year’s Day Wednesday January 1%, 2025* Closed All Day*



HUNTINGTON CITY TOWNSHIP PUBLIC LIBRARY

Board of Trustees
April 19th, 2023
5:15pm
Present: Daryl Shrock, Beka Lemons, Sue Jepsen, Doug Denney, Jessica Mankey, Terri
Salzano-Sees, Jamie Hoffman, Rebekah Benjamin

Absent: None
Visitors: Mike Perkins, Eric Fry

Regular Meeting
1. Call to Order: Doug called the meeting to order at 5:15pm.
2. Reading and Approval of Minutes: Sue motioned to approve, Terri seconded.
Minutes approved.
3. Reading and Approval of Financial Report and Bills: Daryl motioned to approve,
Jessica seconded. Financial Report and Bills approved.
4. Report of the Librarian: Beka updated us on the Markle project which is finished
and other upcoming items.
5. Committee Reports: Beka noted that she had updated the benefits committee
about insurance renewal costs via email.
6. Communications: None
7. Public Input: None
8. Unfinished Business

a. Solar and HVAC Project: Beka noted that we do not yet have a final
proposal, she continues to work with Veregy on what we need and what

the proposal will address.
b. Other:

9. New Business
a. Policy Review



i. Fines and Fees: Jessica moved to approve, Daryl seconded. Policy
approved.
ii. Material Loan: Beka reviewed the updated wording in the policy
—minor changes, other than overall cap on materials that can be
checked out at any given time. Terri motioned to approve, Rebekah
seconded. Motion approved.
iii. Lost and Damaged Materials: Beka updated us on the changes to
the policy. Sue moved to approve the policy, Daryl seconded. Policy
approved.
iv. Reciprocal Borrowing: Again, Beka noted the changes. Terri
motioned to approve, Jessica seconded. Policy approved.
b. Health Insurance Renewal: Beka updated the board on the increased cost
to the plan, it is within the expected range. Other options are not
comparable so the best option seems to be keeping the current plan. Jamie
moved to approve the renewal, Terri seconded. Motion approved.
c. Other: Beka shared that the mayor contacted her about a grant that will
cover 80/20 costs of an Electric Vehicle charging station. The mayor
wondered if we were interested in investing in this project. The fast charger
is around $100,000, the slower charger is around $20,000. There was
discussion with the board. Board is curious about the possibility and
supports Beka’s continued exploration of this opportunity with a discussion
to be revisited in May for final decision.
10. Adjournment: Jessica motioned to adjourn. Terri seconded. Meeting adjourned.



Financial Report
Huntington City-Township Public Library

Report Dates = 4/19/2023 to 5/17/2023
Startof  Disbursements Disbursements Receipts Receipts
Fund year this month YTD this month Yrp Balance
1. Operating Fund
100 OPERATING $1,934,437.89 $427,700.18  $1,021,207.39 $304,766.49 $519,976.82  $1,433,207.32
Subtotal $7,934,437.89 $427,700.18  $1,021,207.39 $304,766.49 $519,976.82  $1,433,207.32
2. Special Revenue
200 GIFT (REGULAR) $178,307.27 $1,164.04 $1,297.89 $61.09 $1,140.51 $178,149.89
201 FRIENDS OF THE LIBRARY $7,327.60 $1,791.81 $4,155.84 $0.00 $194.98 $3,366.74
202 LITERACY $22,255.89 $1,070.75 $1,416.37 $200.00 $1,233.68 $22,073.20
203 GIFT - B. JOAN KEEFER $45,914.99 $201.02 $201.02 $2,100.00 $2,407.15 $48,121.12
CENTER
204 B JOAN KEEFER CENTER $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
INVESMENT - UND
205 GIFT CHILDRENS ROOM $1,815.55 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $169.57 $1,985.12
207 BRIDGE-DICKEY $24,910.17 $0.00 $39.98 $0.00 $0.00 $24,870.19
INVESTMENT 08/2012
208 BRIDGE-DICKEY FUND $2,101.15 $0.00 $114.01 $8.17 $32.70 $2,019.84
209 OUTREACH $8,702.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $244 .62 $8,947.26
276 STATE TECH GRANT FUND $2.616.19 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,658.98 $10,275.17
277 IND. STATE STUDENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
ASSISTANCE
278 CARES GRANT FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
279 ARPA Grant $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $293,951.45 $4,227.62 $7,225.11 $2,369.26 $13,082.19 $299,808.53
4. Capital Projects
400 LIBRARY IMPROVEMENT $93,125.16 $0.00 $0.00 $317.68 $755.65 $93,880.81
RESERVE FUND
401 LIRF-INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
421 RAINY DAY FUND $1,045,870.36 $0.00 $27,924.28 $0.00 $5235.58 $1,023,181.66
422 RAINY DAY INVESTMENT $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Subtotal $7,138995.52 $0.00 $27,924.28 $317.68 $5991.23 $1,117,062.47
5. Clearing
800 PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00 $130.00 $0.00
801 MARKLE PLAC FUND $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
803 FEDERAL $0.00 $8,358.65 $36,770.69 $8,358.65 $36,785.31 $14.62
804 FICA $0.00 $6,809.17 $30,492.61 $6,809.17 $30,687.39 $194.78
806 STATE $0.00 $1,583.61 $10,129.87 $3,062.67 $13,147.88 $3,018.01
807 COUNTY $0.00 $3,049.01 $7,741.06 $1,692.57 $7.,081.85 ($659.21)
808 INSURANCE $3,639.21 $2,728.59 $16,668.59 $3,060.72 $14,459.39 $1,430.01
809 DEFERRED COMP $0.00 $540.00 $6,255.00 $540.00 $8,155.00 $1,900.00
810 UNITED WAY $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $130.00 $630.00 $630.00
811 STAFF ASSOCIATION $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
812 ROTH IRA $0.00 $360.00 $1,620.00 $360.00 $1,620.00 $0.00
813 HEALTH SAVINGS ACCOUNT $0.00 $350.00 $1,505.00 $350.00 $1,505.00 $0.00
814 GARNISHMENT $0.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00 $80.00 $0.00
Subtotal $3,639.21 $23,779.03 $111,392.82 $24,263.78 $114,281.82 $6,528.21
Grand Total $3,371,024.07 $455,706.83  $1,167,749.60 $331,717.21 $653,332.06 | $2,856,606.53
Total all banks =  $2,856,606.53

Approved by the State Board Of Accounts for Huntington City-Township Public Library on 1/1/1998.
Printed On Wednesday, May 10, 2023

Page 1 of 1



pfo | a8vq

£20Z ‘01 vy ‘Aopsaupayl  uo papuisg

0001 00'L$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0% 00'1$ seliddng Jueld vduv 1€1Z

298 89'0L¥'22$ 2£°686'cS L19ove'Ls 00°000'9Z$ 00°0% 00°000'9¢$ so|[ddng 800 J8YI0 €12

0’001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00'1$ 000$ 00'1L$ SPJOd3Y [BIOYO LL'C

sanyddng ¢z
€09 01°169'058$ 06'802'655% AT ATARS 00°007'0L¥ 1§ 0000v0i7°'ts  18303qNS
g'Lg 6£°902$ 19°¢61S 87 0LS 00°00%$ 00°0$ 00°00v$ UOISIA uonnquiuo) ssekoldws ¢
(moyuano

0001 00°006% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0$ 00°005$ slyeuag) siyauag sakojdw3 18yl 62 |

629 86'¥Z6'v$ VN TANAS 62°CHSS$ 00°062'2$ 00°0% 00°05Z'2$ [B}USQ uonNqUIuCY sJakoldwa 8z |

€9y 9L791'v$ AR 16'696$ 00°000'6$ 00°0% 00°000'6$ Q.7 uounquuog sJakoldwy /z°|

¥0G LL1EG'YS £2'891'v$ 0Z°0Z6%$ 00°000'6% 00°0% 00°000'6$ a.s uonnqujuog sJekojldwy 9z'L

0'€s G6'291'6$ GO'L8G'V$ zLIEP'LS 00°06.'6$ 00°0$ 00°052'6% 'suj a1 uonnquIueY sJekoldw 6z')

0'v9 89°G15'lZL$ zever'ags 80°LECcl$ 00'000'061% 00°0$ 00°000°061% yyeaH dnois uonnquuod sakoidwy $z')

vy L0'899'04$ €671£8'L1LS 68'G66'L$ 00°005'22$ 000$ 00°005'22$ safojdw3 - 343 uonnquuod ssakoldwl 1ez')

0€9 88'629'26$ ZL'v8'0¢$ oL LSy /$ 00°005'¢8$ 00°0$ 00°005'¢8$ Areagri - 443d uonnquiuo) ssekoldw €z'1

¥'G6 00°806°L$ 00'26$ 00'26$ 00°000'2¢$ 00°0$ 00°000°2$ uonesuadwoy uawAhojdwaun zz'|

6'6G 82°/0G'G¥$ zLT6Y 08 12°608'9% 00°000'9.$ 00°0$ 00°000'92$ vOId aieyg sJakoldwz 1z

SlL 96°¥2¥'S$ Y0'GL5'1$ 96'76€$ 00°000°L$ 00°0$ 00°000'.$ (0G2) sinoy [euonippy Gi'|L

9zg 12°96.'0¢$ 6LEV. /TS G'G68'G$ 00°006'8G$ 00°0$ 00°005'85$ siojuer jo sebepy yLL

(moipan0

1’09 ££'800'71G$ 19°166'0vc$ 09°6¥1'9.$ 00°000'658% 000% 00°000'558% abepn pue Aejeg) spuejsissy jo Aejes zL'L

0'L9 ¥8°682'8¥$ 9lviz'les 8¥°9¢6'9% 00°000°'08% 00°0% 00°000°08% ueeiqr] jo Aejes L1°)
$2010428 [PUOSADJ [

uway 2oupng qdrIx ppuopy s1yy  uonvudosddy  uoppridosddy  uonvridosddy uondrdsa(q # Junodrdy

20424 SJUMISINGSI(T  SIUIUISINGSIY JuaLINn) 01 a8uvy) Jonuuy

€202/LLIS oL €T0ZI6LIY
Aseiqry s11qnd diysumo-A319 uojbununy
40f p10day uoyviidosddy

ONILVH3dO 001

wodJ :a1p(q 140day



¥ fo 7 28vq

£207 ‘01 Mopy ‘Avpsaupag  uo paputid

L2 00°02€$ 00'0¢1$ 0025$ 00°0S5¥$ 0003 00'05v$ S|yJel JSlBM LEGE
0L 18'6LY'ZS 61720'1$ Fa:Relora 00°005'€$ 00°0$ 00°005'c$ uojbupuny Jalepy €6°C
§'6S 9.°0v6'L$ ¥2'655'1$ v10LLS 00°005'€$ 000% 00°005°€$ apyEN AIoLIoalg 125°E
L'pS 1G'8G0'¥ES 6¥'1v6'82$ LLOSL'YS 00°000'€9$ 000$ 00°000'€9$ IN) uolbununH AYoWRI3 2S'C
v'¥9 6£'106$ 19°'86v$ 00°0$ 00°00%'1$ 00°0$ 00°00%'1$ apUely SeD L1§¢
1'¢S oveLL'LS 09'92£'9$ 00'0$ 00°00§°€1L$ 00°0$ 00°005'€1$ uojbuiuny ses 1g'¢
G'L6 85°066'8¢$ Zv'600'1$ 00°0$ 00°000'0v$ 000$ 00°000'0¥$ soueinsu| [euonesadQ Zy'e
0'GS 00'6/2% 00'6ze$ 00'622$ 00°006$ 00°0$ 00°005$ spuog [BIoYO L¥'E
106 6.72E5'v$ 122978 00°001$ 00°000'6$ 00'0$ 00°000°6$ S80ON 2lland pue BuisiHenpy LE'S
g'el ARR 19/8£'28 00°0¥8% 00°000'6% 000$ 00°000'6$ JuswdojanaQ [BUOISSAJOId HT'E
€6 00'0£22$ 00'0£2$ 91'881%$ 00°000°'c$ 000$ 00°000'c$ asuadxg Buijonell ¢z'¢
129 9.°029% ¥Z'6.£$ 110zZL$ 00°000'L$ 00'0$ 00°000°1$ Buiddiyg pue sbejsod ¢z’
v'19 00°09¢'Z$ 000%L'1$ 00'682$ 00°005'c$ 00°0$ 00°005°€$ apel / Buipung s1ey-3 - NI 1€12°E
0'89 00'568'€$ 00°0¢8'1$ 05257 00'62.'s$ 000$ 00'622'5$ uojbununy / Buipund aley-3 - VN3 €12'C
0t £6'12G% 20'82L$ 122818 00°00€°1L$ 00°0$ 00'00€L$ appel - suoyde@] LLZ'E
6¢8 00'9€0'G$ 007963 00'1¥2$ 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°000'9% Xe4 pue auoyds|al 1Z'¢
50.L L1°7£8'¢ES £8'591°V1$ S¥'09€'LLS 00°000'8%$ 00°0$ 00°000'8%$ S[ELSIBIN JIUOO3|T OYL'E
S'68 66'8LE¥LS L0'189'LS 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 000$ 00°000'91L$ seseqeleq Sbl'€
9.8 00'G8€'1 18 00GL9'L$ 00°06€$ 00°000°€1L$ 000$ 00°000°€1L$ SPUNoI 10} JOQET] PAORIUOD L¥L'E
ze z6'€81L'.$ 80'918'G1$ 99210018 00°000'€Z$ 000$ 00°000°€C$ SOOINISG [eUoISSaJ0Id J8YI0 ¥L'E
0001 00°000°}+$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°000'L$ 00°0$ 00°000°1$ seolueg [ebaq ¢Lg
000} 00'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 0018 000$ 00'1$ SODIAISG |eINyOBNYOIY pue Buissulbuly z)'¢
0004 00'1$ 00'0$ 000$ 00'1$ 000$ 00'1$ s901M9g Buninsuo) 11'g
2340Y") pup 2014438 L3YIOD '€
0L 96'957'GZ$ y0'G¥S'0LS €SPEL'SS 00'200'9¢$ 00'200°9€% [eyoiqng
v'0e 8Z7r0'€$ 2.'956'9% z6'€6L'e 00°000°01$ 00'0$ 00°000°0}$ sallddng uoneyueg/Bulues)o/Buneredo 1gg
umway aouvpyg ari yuopy styy  uonptadosddy  wonvridosddy  uonviidosddy uondiidsaq  junoy
M22134 SIUIWISINGSIT  SIUANUISINGSIT Jua1n) 01 28upy) jonuuy




» Jo ¢ 2804

£20Z ‘01 Aoy “Avpsaupay

uo payutsg

4 00°0v5'2$ 00°09v'8$ 000$ 00°000°L1$ 000$ 00°000°L1$ siadedsmaN pue seolpolad 9'v
b9 v6'29E'v/$ 90°2£9'0¥$ 9€/29'118 00°000°G11$ 00°0$ 00°000'G11$ syoog §'v
1'G6 04'895'6$ 0c'LEYS 00°0$ 00°000'0}$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ speibdn ABojouyoa ] seindwod £vy
9'26 65'26€'8$ 192998 000$ 00°000'6% 000$ 00°000'6% uswdinb3 ABojouyde] z¥'v
000} 00'1$ 00°0$ 0003 00'1$ 00°0% 00'L$ Juawdinb3 pue ainywing IO YduY ¥y
A TT659'vS 82°0%E$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 0003 00°000'S$ juswdinb3 pue ainyuing 'y
000} 00°1$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'}$ Buipiing ueys Jayio swewanoidw| £y
0004 00'L$ 000$ 00'0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'1$ sbuiping v
000} 00'L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°L$ 000$ 00'L$ puel L't
sdopnQ jondv)
6'€9 86'221'65C$ Z0'€80'6ELS ¥1'509'€€$ 00'90Z'v2€$ 0090zZ't2¢8  1vyoqnsg
NNz 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ dYI o1 18ysuBlL ¥6'C
0001 00'1$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0013 00°0$ 00'1$ SJUSWISSISSY PUE S3XBL €6°'C
000} 00'L$ 00°0$ 000$ 00'1$ 00'0$ 00'1$ sueo Aieiodwa ] uo Jsaidl| Z6'€
0004 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2$ 00°0$ 00°005'2$ sang 16'¢
0001 00'L$ 000$ 00°0$ 00'1$ 00°0$ 00'L$ s|ejuay sjels3 [edy gL'¢
000} 00'1$ 000$ 000$ 00'L$ 00°0$ 00'1$ [eluay uawdinby 12°¢
000} 00'000'9% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°000'9$ 00°0$ 00°000'93% ddy 9j1q01\ - spung passqwinog 1Z0Z 929°S
£el (2z'0.9'7$) 22°0.9'6£$ 000$ 00'000'5€$ 00'0$ 00°000'5€$ 19B.1U0D pUE SOUBUBIUIBI S| GZ9'E
L'v6 €2°802'v1$ 121649 LT161$ 00'000'G1$ 00'0$ 00°000°G1$ soueusjurely ABojouyos] z9'e
96v $6'196'v$ S0'8€0'5$ S0TLLLS 00°000°01$ 000$ 00°000°01$ sjuswaalby asueal ABojouyds) €z9'e
916 61'820'9L$ STLLY'LS 0003 00°005'21$ 000$ 00'005°21$ doueusjulely Ay|oe pajoeRUOD ZZ9'E
6'99 1£'102'6$ 69'86.'v$ 000LL'L$ 00'005'71$ 00'0$ 00°005'7+$ soueusjuiey pue Buisea uswdinbg 1z9'e
000} 00°000'%% 00'0$ 000$ 00°000'%$ 00'0$ 00°000'+$ soueusjuiEy pue Jteday Juswdinby zg'¢
129 18'€02$ I RAR S 8L°¢v$ 00'6z€$ 00°0$ 00°62¢$ SENISEM PUE JIOM3S PGS
7] §2'926's$ 612028 TT LS 00°000'8$ 00°0$ 00°000'8$ uojbuiuNH SISEAA PUB 19MIS G
uway 2ouvng arIx ypuopy sty y  uonpprdosddy  uoyprudosddy  uonviidosddy uondadsaq # Junoddy
22434 SPUIWIISINGSIY  SIUIMISINGSI(T Jua1iny) 01 23upy) jonuuy




v jo p 23oq

£207 01 Aoy “Avpsoupayy  uo parursd

'8661/1/1 uo Aueiqr oijand diysumo -A3D uojbununy Joj SJUNoodY JO preog S)elS au) Aq panoiddy

9’19 L9'GG9'LE2'LE 6£°202'12/$ wv.ooE 1$ 00'£98'800°2$ 00°0% 00°£98°800°C$ IVIO] puvin

059 16'v8€°TTL$ £€¥'0/8'G9% 20°€2L'SL$ 00'65¢'881$ 00552991 %

6'99 vy €69°L$ 95'908'c$ 60C€9$ 00°005°L1L$ 00°0$ 00'00S'11$ Buisseooid s|eusiely g+

0’0ol 000S.$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°06.% 00°0% 0005.$ SU0oRD8Y|0D JBYI0 6L

000l 00'}$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'L$ 000% 00°'L$ IUIASNI 2L Y

L6S 89°2L¥' LS Z€°225' 118 IS ELY'ES 00°000'9Z$ 00°0% 00°000'92$ S|elalel [ensiA-olpny | L'b
umwy 2oupng aix yop sty  uoyviadosddy  uoyviridosddy uonvridosddy uondiaosa(q # JunoIIy
U124 SJUIUWIISINGSI(T ~ SIUIUIISINGSI Jua1un) 01 28upy) pnuny




1Jo [ 234 £20C ‘01 dvpy ‘dvpsaupagy  uo papurig

"8661/1/1 U0 Aieiq oqnd diysumo]-AND uolBunuNy Joj SJUN0IJY JO PIeod djels sy} AQ panciddy

000t 00°L¥Z 0¥$ 00°0$ 0003 00'172'07$ 00°0$ 00 1¥T°0YS 1910 puv1H

0001 00'L¥Z'0¥$ 00°0% 000$ 00'LYZ'0¥$ 00'4¥2'0v8 [eyo3qng

0’00} 00°'1¥Z's$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'Lve'ss 00°0$ 00'Ive'ss wswdinb3z pue ainyuing ¢y

0001 00°000'01$ 000% 00°0$ 00°000'01$ 00°0$ 00'000°01$ Buiping ueys ;eyi0 sjusweroidw| ¢y

000l 00°'000'02$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ sbuiping z'

0’004 00'000'5$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°G$ 000$ 00°000'G$ sAejinQ |exded Jawio v
sdopnQ jondv) ¢

uway unpwyg arx yuopy styy  uonpiladotddy  uoyvtidosddy uonviidosddy uondpIosa( # JUnoIIy

32134 SJUAMISINGSIT  SIUWISINGSI(T Jua41n) o1 a8uvy) jonuuy

€202/LVIS oL €20e/6Liv wioL] ;o raoday

Aseiqry anqnd diysumo [ -A3) uoybununy
39 INJFWINOHANI ALVHEIT 00y  40f 1oday uoyniidosddy



ZJo [ a8vg £20Z ‘01 Avpy ‘Aopsaupagyy  uo pajursg

0001 00'059'68.$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'059'G8.$ 00°059'68/% eroigng
0001 00°000'04$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00°000°04$ 00'0% 00°000'01$ uawdinb3g ABojouyos) zy'v
000l 00'000'G1$ 00'0$ 00'0% 00°000'GL$ 00°0$ 00°000'G1$ Juawdinb3 pue ainjuing ¥y
0001 00°000'05€$ 00°03$ 00'0$ 00°000'06€$ 00°0$ 00°000'05€$ ueld Juswade|dsy OVAH LEP
0001 00'000'S01$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°000'G0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'601$ Butpling uey} ;syQ syuswaroIdw| ¢€'f
000} 00°059°'081$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'059'081$ 00'0$ 00'059'081$ sbupiing z'v
000l 00°000'6Z1$ 00°0%$ 00°0$ 00°000'G21$ 00°0% 00°000'GZ}$ shenQ 1ended 12Yl0 ¢
sdpping jondn) ¢
0'vS (AN TANASS 82'%26'.2$ 000 00'059'09$ 00059098 [eroqng
6¢€L €9'9€9'22$ 1£°€10'8$ 00'0$ 00'069'0€$ 00°0$ 00°059'0£$ sjuawanoidwi pue Jiedsy Buipiing €9'¢
000} 00°000'01$ 00'0%$ 00°0$ 00°000'0L$ 00°0$ 00°000'01$ (morpan0 ssinN) uolbununy Ayouioslg 2§'¢
¥'0 60'68% 16'016'61$ 00°0$ 00°000°02$ 00°0%$ 00°000'02$ S9OINISG [BUOISS3JOId IBYIO ¥1°E
234y D) pup 2014435 LYI() €
000} 00°000°'G$ 000$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 0000068 [eroqng
0001 00'000'S$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ 00°0$ 00°000'G$ salddns uoneyueg/buiuesid/bunersdo 1z'g
sorpddng 7
0001 00°005'22$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°005'2Z$ 00005228 [ejoiqng
(moan0
0001 00°005'.$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ 00°0$ 00°005°2$ slysuag) sjysuag sakojdwig JoUl0 62
(molano
0001 00°000'G1$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00000'GL$ 00°0$ 00'000'G}$ abep pue Aiejes) sjuelsissy jo Aiejeg z1')
§2014435 [PUOSIDT [
Uy aouvpvg aix yiuo styy  uoyvisdosddy  uoyvridosddy uonvisdosddy uondiadsa(q # unodIy
22424 SIUMISINGSIT  SIUIUISINGSI(T JuaLIn) 03 23uvy) jonuuy
€202/LVIS of €202/6Liv wod,J :am( odoy

Aseuqr a1qng diysumo-A319 uoybununy
ANNd AVA ANIVY L2y 40f 1odoy uoyvridosddy



zjo 2504 £207 ‘01 Sopy ‘Aopsaupagyy  uo papuig

'866L/1/1 Uo Aieiqi] olignd diysumo L -Ai) uojBupuny 10y Slunodoy JO pieog SjelS ay) Aq panoiddy

886 Z.'618'Gv8% 82'¥26'L2S 00°08 00°008°€.83 0008 00°008°€£8% IDI0] puvin

umwway 2ounvyg arx yuop styy  uoyvisdosddy  wopvridosddy uonmudosddy uondiadsa(q # JunoIdy
JU2242g SIUIMISINGSIT  SIUIMISINGSI(] Juaain) 01 28uvy) jonuuy




